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Richard T. Loewke, AICP

From: Plowman, Lisa A. <maplowman@rrmdesign.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Richard T. Loewke, AICP; 'Ms. Andrea Ouse'
Cc: steve@orcem.com; cmoutray@ecocem.ie; 'Matt Fettig'; 

'Michael T. Loewke, AICP'; 
Claudia.Quintana@cityofvallejo.net; 'Sean Marciniak'; 
'Wilson Wendt'; 'Art Coon'

Subject: RE: Availability of Draft Final EIR, Revised EJA, and 
Resolution of Overriding Considerations for Orcem & 
VMT Projects

Hi Dick, 
 
The staff report, Draft Final EIR (with the Response to Comments), and the EJA will be made available to the public on 
Monday February 6th .  Please be advised that the Draft Final EIR is being shared with the Planning Commission for 
informational purposes only.  They are not being asked to consider and certify the document in this hearing.  Staff is 
relying on the CEQA exemption 15270 – Projects Which are Disapproved, which states that projects which are denied 
are not subject to CEQA. 
 
A brief discussion of the applicant’s statement of community benefits is included in the staff report and the original 
submittal will be attached.  The Draft Statement of Overriding considerations prepared by the applicants will not be 
included in the Planning Commission packet, but you are free to submit it to the Commission separately.   
 
We will be happy to provide you with the link to the City’s website once all of the documents are posted. 
 
Best, 
Lisa 
 
 
 

 

LISA PLOWMAN 
 

 
 

From: Richard T. Loewke, AICP [mailto:dick@loewke.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:02 AM 
To: 'Ms. Andrea Ouse' <Andrea.Ouse@cityofvallejo.net>; Plowman, Lisa A. <maplowman@rrmdesign.com> 
Cc: steve@orcem.com; cmoutray@ecocem.ie; 'Matt Fettig' <mfettig@vallejomarineterminal.com>; 'Michael T. Loewke, 
AICP' <mike@loewke.com>; Claudia.Quintana@cityofvallejo.net; 'Sean Marciniak' <sean.marciniak@msrlegal.com>; 
'Wilson Wendt' <wilson.wendt@msrlegal.com>; 'Art Coon' <arthur.coon@msrlegal.com> 
Subject: Availability of Draft Final EIR, Revised EJA, and Resolution of Overriding Considerations for Orcem & VMT 
Projects 
Importance: High 

Attachment #1: Staff Determination



2

 
Andrea and Lisa, 
 
When will the City will be making the Draft Final EIR and Revised Environmental Justice Analysis 
available for the combined Orcem and VMT projects?  While there is no statutory requirement for 
preparation or circulation of an EJA, as you are aware, both CEQA (10-day) and local Vallejo (21-
day) statutes prescribe timeframes for notice and availability of the Final EIR prior to its consideration 
by the decision-making body. 
 
Also, will you please provide me with a direct link to both documents as soon as they are available, so 
that I may commence timely review?  I am contractually obligated to review both documents for 
accuracy and completeness.  In the event that substantive errors are identified in either document 
(and I hope that is not the case), it will be imperative that the proceedings before the Planning 
Commission be delayed to facilitate correction and availability once again. 
 
Finally, will you be providing the Commissioners with copies of the revised Draft Resolution of 
Overriding Considerations Resolution (with the list of community benefits) which we provided to you 
on 11/23/16? 
 
Thank you very much, Dick 
 
Richard T. Loewke, AICP 
925.804.6225 | Loewke.com 
CBRE Broker #01933504 
 

 
 
 
 



Attachment #2:  Attorney Letters









Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text
- See Attachment B 

Dick
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B - See Attachment D

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text

Dick
Typewritten Text










